
From: United States Department of Labor  

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 9:06 AM 
To:  

Subject: United States Department of Labor ETA - Foreign Labor Certification Website Update 

 
 

You are subscribed to ETA - Foreign Labor Certification Website for United States Department of Labor. 

This information has recently been updated, and is now available.  Please visit our website 

http://www.foreignlaborcert.doleta.gov/ to see What's New. 

 

March 26th: H-2B Wage Final Rule Update: Delay of Effective Date. 

The Department of Labor is delaying the effective date of the Wage Methodology for Temporary Non-

agricultural Employment H-2B Program final rule (the Wage Rule) in order to address legislation that 

prohibits any funds from being used to implement the Wage Rule for the remainder of FY 2013. The 

attached notice has been sent to the Federal Register for posting and publication. 

The Department of Labor will publish a notice in the Federal Register delaying the effective date of the 

Wage Methodology for the Temporary Non-agricultural Employment H-2B Program final rule (2011 Wage 

Final Rule), which was published on January 19, 2011, 76 FR 3452. In light of the anticipated enactment of 

the Consolidated and Further Continuing Appropriations Act, 2013, which establishes the Department's 

appropriations through September 30, 2013, and also continues the prohibition of the expenditure of the 

Department's appropriated funds to implement, administer, and enforce the 2011 Wage Final Rule, the 

Department will delay the effective date of the 2011 Wage Final Rule. To read the Final Rule please click 

here. 
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